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Rivera, Maribel

From: Matthew Staab [mstaab@staab-law.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 9:.05 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: ‘Matthew Staab'

Subject: Checnge of Business & Mailing Address for FREMS, INC. (Document Number
: P10000068416)

Dear Sir/Madame;

Please be advised that this law firm formed and continues to represent (and currently serves as its Registered Agent) the
above-listed Florida Profit Corporation. On behalf of the entity, | hereby request that the BOTH the PRINCIPAL and
MAILING address be updated to reflect the following:

11120 N. Kendall Drive, Suite 20
Miami, FL 33176.

All other addresses and contact information can remain the same. Please advise me if anything further is required in
order to effectuate this change to the principal and mailing address.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Please send me a REPLY E-MAIL to conform your receipt of, and compliance with, this requested change.
Happy Holidays.

Best,
Matthew

Matthew T. Staab, J.D., M.A,, LLM.
Matthew T. Staab, P.A.

2500 Weston Road

Suite 211

Weston, Florida 33331

Tel 954.349.2012

Fax 954.349.2011

www.staah-law.com

mstaab@staab-law.com

CONEIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission {and/or the attachments accompanying it) may cantain
legally privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above, If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disclosure,

distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited, If you have received this communication in
error, please promptly notify the sender by reply email and destroy the original message.
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